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and respeetability there can be no objeet for concealment. The names of
a President and Cashier whom noboedy knows, is not sufficiently explicit
to admit its well executed Bunk Notes into the respeetable company of
our “well known and highly esteemed 7 curreney. When and where
were its meetings held?  Who are its Dircetors, and where do they re-
side? Have the terms of the Charter been complied with in respeet to
their nationality and place of residence?  These are mattevs which we
are entitled to know, and of which we are anxious to be informed.”

When our article appeared, the managers of the Colonial pointed out
to us that their charter contained no clause in reference to the national-
ity of the dircetors, and on examining the charters both of the Colonial
and International Bunks, we found that this jmportant safeenard had not
been provided. The original charter of the Colonial Bank, however, con-
tained a clause providing for the investment of ten thousand pounds in
Government Sceurities, before the Bank eould commence business; but
this important proviso was repealed by the amendment obtained in 1857,
and a tenth part of the paid up capital (or $10,000) was all that was
required to be invested in such seearities to enable the Bank to go into
operation. The death of the Jute Mr. John Mujor, who was one of the
principal parties originally counceted with the Colonial Bank, and the in-
ability of others interested to raise the neeessary amount of eapital, in-
duced them to dispose of their interest in the charter to the present
stockholders, for an amount variously stated, at from six to eight thousand
dollars, or rather more than had been spent in securing the chartor and
engraving the plates. The original stockholders were thus enabled ¢
retive from their position without pecuniary loss.  Whether the preseat
stockholders will be equally fortunate remains to be scen.

The International Bank wuas chartered in 1857, avowedly for the
purpose of establishing a bank in the Town of Cayuga, in the County of
Haldimand, but evidently with the intention ol obtaining by subse-
quent amendments, the removal of the head office to Toronto, and
thus giving the institution the position of a Canadian ity Buank.
As such it would not have been chartered without a larger amount of
paid-up capital.  The original charter of the International provided
for the investment of ten thousand pounds in government securities ounly
on condition of its paid up eapital being one hundred thousand pounds,
while it was allowed to commence business on a capital of twenty five
thousand pounds, but this absurd proviso was repealed by the amend-
ment of 1858, and ten per cent of 'its paid-up capital re (uired to be
invested unconditionally in  sueh sccuritics.  With  these faet®
before us, the suspension of these two institutions which took place 0B
the 27th of October need not be matter of surprise, and while it is to be
hoped for the suke of the unfortunate bill-holders and depositors, that
they will reswme business, it i also to be hoped that their future oper#
tions will be kept in check. and that buying and selling bank charter?
will not hereafter be encouraged by the Canadian Legislature.

As the fuilure of a bank is a rare incident in Canadian history, we
transfer to our pages for future reference, the following graphic aceount
of the circumstances connceted with the recent suspensions, which ap”
peared in the Toronto Globe :~—




